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Commilsioncn: 
JUUA L JotD<sotl, CHAJnw( 

J . TEIUIY DEAsoN 
SUSAN F'. CUiu: 
JOE GARCIA 
E. LFOf.l JACOBS, JR.. 

DATE: 

STATE OF FLoRIDA 

TO: 

FROM: 

June 8. 1998 

Parties or Record 

Blanca S. Bay6, Din:aor ~ 
Division of Recorda IDd Reporting 

o...o. or a..:oaa.a a..:.on­
BI.AI'CA S. 8A YO 
DIUCToa 
(I~0)4 ll~no 

RE: DOCKET NO. 9710S8-TL - Rtquest for review of proposed ownbcring plm 
relief for 305 area code. 

This is 10 inform you that tbe ComrniJsion bas reponed tbe following communication io 
the above-refe1eoccd docket. 

E-Mail from Mr. RusseU B. Joocs, Alarm IDd Elccttooics, Inc. dated June 3, 
1998. 

The e-mail, a copy of whic.h la auac.bcd, is beina made a pan of the record in these 
proceedings. Pursuant 10 Scctioo 3~.042, P.S. any part)' wbo desires 10 respond 10 ao ex pane 
COtlU1lUIIicati may do 10. The response must be recetved by the Colrmisaion within 10 days 
afler receiving notice that lhc ex pane communication bas been piKed on lhc record. Please 
mal~~~ response 10 tbe DiviJion of Rccorcb and R.c:ponina. 2540 Sbumard Oak Boulevard , 
Tall :, Florida 32399-0870. 
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P~intetl by Carol Purvis 6/ 04/ 98 l l : Slam 

Froe : RJOHES t SHTP (Russ Jones) {r jonestaressco. net} 
To : Susan Clark 
Subject: fwd: dade county new area code 

CONFIRMED 

-URGENT-NOTE 6/03/98-7:28p• ·-· ----·--·-· 
Return- Path: <r jonestaressco. net> 
Received : froe hnet.hutton . net (204.252.241 .4) 

by •ai 1. psc. state . fl . us (Connect2-SHTP 4. 30A.1000128) 
for <SCLARXIPSC.STATE.FL .US>; Wed, 3 lun 1998 16: 30:24 -0400 

Received: froe rj (Rl.hut~on.net [204.252.241 .21] ) by hnet . hutton . net 
(post.office MTA v2.0 081.3 IOI 0-11144) with ESHTP id MA268 
for <SCLARXIPSC.STATE.FL.US>; Wed, 3 lun 1998 16:31:19 - 0400 

From : rjonestaressco.net (Russ Jones) 
To: <SCLARKOPSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: dade county new area code 
Date: Wed , 3 lun 1998 16:28:41 -0700 
X-MSMail-Priority: Nonaal 
X-Priority: 3 
X-Ma11er: Microsoft Internet Mail 4.70.1155 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
Content-Type : text/plaiil; charset-IS0- 8859-1 
Content-Transfer-Encoding : 7bit 
Message-IO: <19980603203117864.MA2681Rl .hutton . net> 

dear ms clark 

i am one of the owners of a s•all alar. coepany in •iam which was affected 
by the new area code overl ay which is t .aking effect on july 1 1998 . we 
have spent several thousands of dollars getting this done. s~ alar. 
coepanies ignorned this upcoeing change and now they are approaching the 
psc to give the. a grace peri od . they did not start to change any of their 
accounts until late last .onth . the largest offender is a.eritech a rboc 
froe chicago. they entered the alar. business about 5 years ago and they 
beleive that they are ~ve what we as alan. businesses must do. they are 
now asking belsouth also a rboc to help them. this would be unfair please 
do not allow this to happen. just because they are an rboc. 

thank you f or your help 

russell b jones 
alar. and electroni cs inc . 
• i ami fl 

Fwd-by :- susan-cl ark-6/ 04/ 98-10 : 2lu~~o--·-··---·----------­
Fwd to: Billy Stiles 

Is this an ex par~e c~un1cation ... w111 you please handle 
Fwd•by :• Billy•Stiles--6/ 04/ 98-11 : 31a. --------------------
Fwd to : Blanca Bayo 
CC: Martha Brown, HaryRose Sirianni 

Blanca, I have learned that the 305 Area Code docket has been reopened to process a 
petition by Be11South to extend the per.hsive dialing period. Therefore, because 
the above • -•ail •essage sent to Coe.issioner Clark was froe a bus i ness enti t y, i t 
is an ex-parte coe.unication that should be placed on the record and dissuinated 
to the parties to the proceeding in accordance wi th Section 350.042 , F.S. Please 
see that this message 1s placed on the record and that parties are given 10 days t o 
respond . Thank you . 

Fwd-by :- Blanca-Bayo--6/04/ 9!•11:47am-----------------
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Printe~ by Carol Purvis 6/04 /98 

F~: Bi lly Stiles 
To: MAIL I SMTP {rjoneslaressco.net} 
Subject: fwd: Penaissive Dialing Date 

1: 44pm 

CONFIIU4ED 

-URGENT•NOTE 6/ 04/95-12: UpiiiPIII"----------·--------·-----
CC: Blanca Bayo, NaryRose Sirianni 

Dear Mr. Jones : 

BellSouth has filed a petition to extend the permissive dialing period for the 305 
Area Code change three .anths. Our staff wi ll be f i ling a recommendation en 
BellSouth's petition today. Staff's reco.~endation will be considered by the 
Co.aission at its June 16, 1998, Agenda Conference. The Agenda Conference will 
begin at 9:30 a.• . and is open to the public . 

Co.missioner Clark received your e-aail message about extending the permiss1ve 
dialing period in the 305 Area Code. We have placed a copy on the record of the 
proceeding and have disseminated it to the parties . 

Billy Stiles 
Assistant to Ca-aiss1oner Clark 
Florida Public Service ~ission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee , FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6022 
bstileslpsc.state.fl.us 

dur •s clark 

i am one of the owners of a s•all alarm ca.pany in miam which was affected 
by the new area code overlay which is taking effect on ju~ y 1 1998. we 
have spent several tho~sands of dollars getting this done. sa.e alarm 
coepanies ignorned this upcoeing change and now they are approaching the 
psc to give the• a grace period. they did not start to change any of their 
accounts until late last .anth. the largest offender is aaeritech ~ rboc 
froe chicago. they entered the alana business about 5 years ago and they 
beleive that they are above what we as alana businesses must do . they are 
now asking belsouth also a rboc to help the. . this would be unfair please 
do not allow this to happen. just because they are an rboc. 

thank you for your help 

russell b jones 
alann and electronics inc. 
•iui fl 

Fwd• bY: ·Blanca•Bayo-6/04/98-1: 35ptao-------- -----­
Fwd to : Carol Purvis 

Carol, please include this e-aail in the ex parte request. 
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Printed by Carol Purvis 6 /04/ 98 12:0lpm 

Fro.: carol Purvis Confirm receipt 
To: Curtis W1111a.s, Braulio Baez, Billy Stiles , Bill Berg, Hel i nda Sutler 
Subject: Ex Parte 

--NOTE----------------------------------------·-------------
BCC: Robby Cunningh .. 

C~issioner Clark has reported receiving an e-mail from Hr . Russell B. Jones, 
Alana and Electronics, Inc. dated June 3, 1998, concerning Docket No. ~71058-TL -
Request for review of proposed numbering plan relief for 305 area code. We are 
preparing to distribute this e-mail to the parties to this docket . Would you 
please let me know if your CoMmissioner also received this e-mail from Mr. Jones. 

l Page: 1--------------------------------



Printed by Carol Purvi• 6/04/98 ll:Slam 

F-a to: Carol Purvis · 

Carol, please print and process this E-aail as an ex parte com.unication. T 
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Printe~ by Carol Purvis 6/04/98 1:16pm 

From: Carol Purvis 
To: Bill Berg , Billy Stiles, Braulio Baez, Curtis Wil liaas, Melinda Butler 
Subject: fwd: Ex Parte 

-NOTE--- 6/04/98-12:02 .... --------------
Commissi oner Clark has reported receiving an e-•ail from Mr. Russell B. Jones, 
Alarm and Electronics, Inc . dated June 3, 1998, concerning Docket No. 971058-TL -
Request for review of proposed numbering plan relief for 305 area code. We are 
preparing to distribute this e-mail to the parties to this docket . Would you 
please let me know if your C~issioner also received this e-mail f rom Mr. Jones. 

Fwd•by:•Mel1nda·Butle•6/04/98-1:1li)I!Pw•• --···---·-·····-
Fwd to: Carol Purvis 
CC: Blanca Bayo, Leon Jacobs, Martha Brown, MaryRose Sirianni, Noreen Davis 

Yes, and I was just this instance sitting down to e-•ail Blanca that because it was 
from a business entity, it is an ex parte ca-unication which, as such, should be 
placed on the record and dissuinated to the parties to the proceeding in 
accordance with Section 350.042, F.S. Thank you for placing it on the record and 
giving the parties the 10 days to respond. 
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Printed by Caro l Purvi s 6/08/98 

---~----------- ------------------- -----
Fr0111: Kathleen Stewart CONFIRMED 
To: carol Purvis 
Subject: Russell Jones email 

---NOTE·--------------6/08/98--9:09am-• 
This eaai l that ca.e to eo... Garcia ; 
however, I opened it and he has not seen 
it . 

Page: 1 

9:21a m 



Printe~ by Carol Purvis . . 6/08/98 4 :38pm 

Fr011: carol Purvis 
To : Bill Berg, Billy Stiles, Br~ulio Baez, Curtis Willia.s, Mel inda Butler 
Subject: fwd: Ex Parte 

---NOTE 6/04/98·12 :02pM --------·-------
eo..issioner Cl~rk has reported receiving an e-.ai ) fro. Mr. Russell B. Jones, 
Ala,_ ~nd Electronics, Inc. dated June 3, 1998, concerning Docket No . 971058-TL -
Request for review of proposed nu.cering plan relief for 305 are~ code. We are 
preparing to distribute this e-~il to the parties to this docket . Would you 
pl ease let me know if your COMMissioner also received this e-mail from Mr. Jones. 

Fwd·by :.Curti S•Wi 11 i a-6/08/98-4 :OOpPI•-----~-----·-­
Fwd to: carol Purvis 

yes 
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